

April 27, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12273 Board Inquiry into NS Power Cybersecurity Incident

Dear Ms. Henwood:

On April 7, 2026 the Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB) wrote to Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power) requesting that NS Power remove redactions to certain documents consistent with information that has been publicly disclosed since their filing.

NS Power is refiling the documents as requested by the Board, with appropriately updated redactions consistent with the Board's instructions.

Yours truly,



Blake Williams
VP, Legal and Regulatory

c.